Current Configuration: Is there a dedicated/mounted server storage or network connected file storage for
filesystems or file sharing? If so, what are the file system sizes in GB?
Just a local RAID10 configuration with 716GB

Desired Configuration: Will the EBS servers be on-premise or cloud? Please explain configuration and sizing
in more detail.

We will have two on prem machines. Production and TEST/Development. The current system will be replaced
as the memory on Production is only 16GB.

Desired Configuration: Will the Apps Tier and Database tiers co-located?
No - currently Apps and Database Tiers are on the same machines, on prem.

Desired Configuration: Will there be a dedicated/mounted server storage or network connected file storage for
filesystems or file sharing? If so, what are the sizes in GB?
No plans for shared storage

Desired Configuration: Linux 8 Upgrade will be upgraded by AIDT - this upgrade must be worked into the
EBS upgrade planning due to Oracle certifications/compatibilities, timing is important.
Acknowledged, our understanding is that Oracle Enterprise Linux version 8 is the supported version.

OATC Question: Is AME, Oracle Approvals Management Engine in use at AIDT? Yes

OATC Question: Configuring OAuth 2.0 Support for Workflow Notification Mailer - who is responsible?
AIDT can make any changes in Office 365 to support Workflow Notification. The vendor should assist
with any Oracle Changes needed from our Current IMAP/SMTP Workflow Notification Mailer setup.

OATC Question: How is time captured? KRONOS? Everyone is paid without timecards being submitted? Please
explain.
Timecards are not submitted in Oracle.

OATC Question: will this be upgraded to Splash BI?
Yes.

OATC Question: is there a desire for 12 weeks total support? If our CRP Method is used, we believe 6 total
weeks should be sufficient.
If it can be done in 6 weeks

OATC Question: Technical - will new hardware be purchased for this upgrade project?
Yes. We will attempt to keep the same processor counts while adding much more RAM and storage.

OATC Question, can more detail be provided? AIDT has a customized leave and accrual plan AIDT (just
custom formulas, which is common, or some sort of bolt on customization?)
formulas

OATC Question, can more detail be provided? AIDT has a customized Retirement file

AIDT participates as a TRS entity within Alabama’s Retirement System. We are required to produce a data file for
them.

See the specifications in the linked PDF.
https://www.rsa-al.gov/uploads/files/Retirement_Employer_File_Format_Effective_3-1-2024.pdf

OATC Question: If proposal for RFP is emailed, do 2 USB Flash drive copies still need to be sent to AIDT?
Please confirm
No. Please be sure all documents are sent in PDF form to the email address provided in the invitation.
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